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STREET ADORESS 1109 Hilltop Road
MAP & PARCEL:  39-43
CENSUS TRACT AND BLOCK: 7-110

PRESENT ZONING: R-!

ORIGINAL OWNER:. W. Allen Perkins
ORIGINAL USE: Residence
PRESENT USE: Residence

PRESENT OWNER .

ADDRESS . 1109 Hilltop Road SOURCES:
Charlottesville, VA 22903
P ———— ——

J. Dean Tilman, Jr. §Meda McNeir Tilman

ﬂ/ew /%r(z/z'a-u

HISTORIC NAME .
DATE / PERIOD : 1923, c. 1928-297
STYLE ! Colonial Revival
HEIGHT (to cornice) OR STORIES:
DIMENSIONS AND LAND AREA':
CONDITION : Good
SURVEYOR ! Bibb

DATE OF SURVEY . Spring 13981 ,
City County Records

Mr. & Mrs. J. Dean Tilman, Jr.

Braeview

2, 2% storeys
287 x c. 300' (1.98 acres)

ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

_The north wing of Braeview was built several years before the south wing, but the plans show that the entire house

was designed as a whole

and roof levels of both sections are the same.
Wall construction is of brick laid in Flemish bond.
and have parapet gables and mousetooth cornice.
end.
are double-sash,
the second level.

rear elevation of the south section have paneled spandrels.

the front and rear elevations of the south section.

‘s a single half-round attic window at the south end.
segmental arch in the south bay of the north section.

There are two capped interior and chimneys joined by a curtain wall at each end of the south wing.
12-over-12 light, with white concrete jack arches with keystones.
Windows are the same height at both levels and in both sections.

An early photograph of the north wing shows the attic door into the future south wing.
The north wing is two storeys tall, two bays wide, and double pile.
wide, and double pile, and it projects slightly beyond the other on the facade and farther at the rear.

The south wing is 2% storeys tall, three bays

The floor

The house is set on a,low brick foundation with a partial basement.

The step gables roofs of both sections are covered with slate

The north wing has two capped interior end chimneys at its north

Windows
Thefre are paneled shutters at .
First level windows on the
There are three gable-roofed, slate-walled dormers on
Each has a nearly full-sized 12-Over-12 light window. There
A one-storey semi-octagonal bay window is set under a wide

It gives the appearance of having been added later to fill

———————————

in tne original entrance after the larger south section was built, but is said to be original. It has three pairs.
of 12-light casement windows and a nearly flat roof with boxed cornice. There is a frontispiece entrance in the
center bay of the south section. Fluted Doric pilasters support a triangular pediment with modillions and cornice
returns. There is a half-round transom with Gothic tracery above the six-paneled door. There is a pair of
12-1ight French doors in the center bay of the rear elevation. An arcaded one-storey porch at the south end of

the house has been enclosed as a sun parlor. There are three 4-1ight casement windows in each round-arched bay and
a pair of French doors in one rear bay. The flat roof has a corbelled brick cornice and a wrought iron roof
balustrade. There is an original small one-storey wing with smaller 8-over-8 light windows at the north end of

the house. Its gable roof with parapet gable continues as a shed roof over a brick-walled screened porch on

the facade.

The li-storey garage with servants' quarters above is also constructed of brick laid in Flemish bond and has a
steep slate roof with parapet gables and mousetooth cornice and two interior end chimneys. The windows are
5-over=-6 light with jack arches.

HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION

W. Allen Perkins purchased 1.66 acres in the Meadowbrook Hills subdivision in 1922 (ACDB 178-406). Architect
Eugene Bradbury's plans, dated 1922, are for the entire house, but an early photograph shows that only the
north section was built initially. Tax records show that this was in 1923. Tradition says that the larger
south section was built about 1929 by William E. Atkinson who has bought the house and two additional lots in
1928 (ACDB 202-481, 208-497). Tax records, however, give no indication of its having been built in two stages.
Lydston D. B. Cady bought the house from Atkinson's estate in 1945 (City DB 123-78) and sold it to J. Dean
Tilman, Jr., and Meda McMNeir Tilman in 1948 (DB 133-278).

HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION - DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
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